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Frequently Asked Questions (FAQ) – (Revised) 

 

Q-1.   Approx. - How many students are availing mess facility (per month)? 

Answer:  200 – 250 Students Approx. 

Q-2.   Approx. – Electricity monthly bill (In Rs.)? 

Answer: Separate Sub Meter is placed in Canteen. The monthly payment is taken from vendor as presented 

meter reading and prevailing unit rate of electricity as consumed by the vendor.  

Q-3.   Approx. – GAS monthly bill (In Rs.)? 

Answer: Unused monthly bill is Rs.700/-. Till date no vendor has used Gas line, as they prefer to use 

commercial LPG cylinder due to low pressure of line.  

Q-4.  List of Kitchen Equipment, furniture, utensils will provide by IITRAM - (As per our e-Tender, 

Section – C (page no. 21), Point No. (3), (4) & (7). 

Answer: The following Items will be provided by IITRAM: 

Sr. No. Item Details Nos. Remarks 

1 Induction Cooker 05 With bowl 

2 Gravy Machine   02  

3 Aata Maker 01  

4 Counter Table (Work table SS) 06  

5 Shelf  02  

6 Potato peeler  01  

7 Ben Barry Counter 03  

8 Hot Display Bowl (with lead) 12 
08 big 

04 medium  

9 Roti Tava 03  

10 Stove (2 burner) 01  

11 RO (250ltr. Capacity) 01 
02 nos. of 

50ltr.capacity 

12 VIP counter (Granite) 02  

13 Ice Maker  01  

14 
Storage Rack Iron 

(Size : 3X12X3) 
05 

3 vertical  

2 Horizontal  

15 VIP dining Table   09  

16 VIP Chair 36  

17 Dining table (for Students)  30  

18 Dining table chair 120  

19 Cupboard (Iron) 01  

20 Office table 03  

21  Round Dining table 16  

22 AC for Storage room 01  

23 AC in VIP Dining Room 04  

 Note: 

# Working conditions of all above equipment’s needs to be physically verified by the Contractor (vendor) 

before taking charge. 

# Servicing / Repairing charge of all the equipment is born by Contractor (Vendor).      
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Q-5.  Following Food/Meal will be provided as per given below basis? – As per e-Tender, Annexure – B 

(Sample Manu): 

Answer:    

Fruit Banana/ Apple/Pineapple/Papaya slices/ mixed fruit 

pieces/ fresh seasonal fruits (whole or cut) Twice in a Week 

Dessert (Fixed dessert 

portion size 

approximately 120-150 

ml) 

 

Gulab Jamun/ Moong Dal Halwa/ Gajar Halwa/ 

Kheer/Custard/ Ice cream/Rasgualla/Mohanthal 

 

Once in a Week 

 

(Either on a 

Sunday  

or  

Festival Day) 

 

Q-6.   Will the food be served in the Hostel premises or Canteen premises? 

Answer: There are two hostels for IITRAM: 

1) AMC Hostel  2) Hathijan Hostel  

For AMC Hostel:  All meals will be served at Canteen area Only 

For Hathijan Hostel: (a) Dinner on all days will be served at Hathijan Hostel Premises 

(b) On weekend (Saturday & Sunday) including all holidays all 04 meals 

will be served at Hathijan Hostel Premises 

Note: Further time to time update will be provided to the Mess provider by one Coordinator. 

 

Q-7.   Is there a Minimum Guarantee of students eating at the Mess? 

 

Answer: There is no minimum guarantee of Students eating at the Mess. However, it depends on the students 

opting for mess. 

 

Q-8.   Is it Mess 10 Months subscription or Pay and Eat? 

 

Answer: It is based on Semester wise subscription 

 

 

Q-9.   How much is the water fee? 

 
Answer: Refer e-Tender Section C, Clause No. (13) 

 

 

Q-10.   What is the rent expected if any? 

 
Answer: Refer e-Tender Section C, Clause No. (14) 
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